

Adjunct Professor Annette Solman

Current roles

NSW Health Education and Training Institute (HETI) Chief Executive

June 2015 – current

As Chief Executive I am responsible for the development of statewide education and training aligned with the strategic priorities of NSW Health. HETI uses an evidence-based approach to the development of educational resources that are learner-centred and applied to practice. Consultation and collaboration with key stakeholders, including Local Health District/Networks and external health expertise, is central to the production of high quality, contemporary learning products.

HETI supports a number of vocational training programs to meet accreditation standards. In addition, HETI is the body in NSW accredited by the Australian Medical Council (AMC) responsible for the accreditation of hospitals and rotations in NSW facilities where prevocational trainees (PGY1 and PGY2) work.

The role supports HETI's accreditation with Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency (TEQSA), Australian Skilled Quality Authority (ASQA, and Royal Australian and New Zealand College of Psychiatrists (RANZCP), with the operation of our higher education institution and the registered training organisations.

University of Sydney, Adjunct Professor

2011-current 2011-current

University of Wollongong, Honorary Professorial Fellow

Recent experience

The Sydney Children's Hospitals Network

Network Executive Director of Education and Training Network Director of Nursing Convener Western and Southern Children's Health Care Regions

In my substantive role as Director for Nursing, Education and Training within the Sydney Children's Hospitals Network I had a close working relationship with staff both clinical and non-clinical, University partners, TAFE, Local Health Districts, HETI, The Children's Healthcare Networks, nursing professional bodies and other

2010-2015

educational `agencies to build and sustain a highly skilled contemporary paediatric specialist and generalist workforce now and into the future.	
NSW Health, The Children's Hospital at Westmead Executive Director of Nursing	2007 - 2010
Education and qualifications	
The University of Newcastle, Master of Nursing (Research)	1999
Southern Cross University, Bachelor of Health Science, Nursing	1995
University of Western Sydney, Diploma of Health Science, Nursing	1991
Professional Development Activities	

ANZSOG China Reciprocal Program

2018